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Price, Kelly

From: Michelfiich, Termy

Sent:  Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:55 PM
To: Price, Kelly

Subject: Taitwind Sports- IRO Lance Amn,

Markmnedwanungtomakesurematead\oﬂaihvind‘sbmuspoudeswmendorsedboreoogmzemat'ralhﬂmd
Sports LLC had merged with Tailwind Sports Corporation and this endorsement was Issued by the insurance
company. He referenced a lotter sent s0me time ago by him asking for the change and endorsemient. -
Apparenuy Welsel and Stapieton ammee&xgww\hknwmmwandhavelnquiredassum Lets discuss in the

Regards,

Temy-J. Michelitch

ESIX

- Director of Business Development
1898 Powers Ferry Rd.

Suite 375

Allanta, GA 30339
770-680-3113(0)
770-320-2688(C)

Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is legally priviledged and confidential and Is intended
only for the use of the individual or enality named above. If the reader of this inessaga is not tha intended
mamentymamhe«ebynoﬁﬁedﬁratanyd&smnaﬂon.disﬁbubonor of this e-mail is sfrictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (770) 512-6000 and delete
this message from your system, Thank you.
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